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August 5, 2017 
 
TO: Presbyterian and Reformed Seminary students  
FROM: Jim Carter, PRCC Chaplain Endorser  
SUBJECT: Stan Beach Scholarship Fund 
 
The United States Armed Forces affords opportunities for men called to the 
Gospel Ministry to serve Christ as a military Chaplain.  A calling to military 
Chaplaincy requires an “endorsement” from a recognized faith-group. I am the 
endorser for the seven denominations of the PRCC.    
 
Stan Beach served on the PRCC Staff as an unpaid but full-time faithful, hard-
working shepherd to Chaplains for many years AFTER his many incredible 
years serving as Navy and Marine Chaplainshimself. 
 
Some folks wanted to let Stan know how much they love and appreciate him, 
and have established a scholarship under his name for students sensing a Call to 
military Chaplaincy, particularly for Navy Chaplaincy (though the offer is not 
restricted to only Navy applicants).  The scholarship will be a minimum of 
$500/year and can be renewed yearly.  
 
The Scholarship Application is self-explanatory. Applications will be reviewed 
yearly with an annual submission deadline of September 30.  
 
Please read the application carefully and ensure you understand and concur with 
the application parameters.  
 
I am looking forward to hearing your story of God’s Call towards the 
Chaplaincy! 
 
In Christ,  
 
 
Dr. James R. Carter, PRCC Executive Director and Endorser 
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